From: Anna Wright

Sent: June-17-14 3:;17 PM

To: 'Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX'; Knight, Jeff J GCPE:EX; Kurji, Nasir TRAN:EX
Cc: Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX; Adam, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Holding messages

Just tried you . Nasir avail on conference call.

LTS 'GTS

Anna Wright | Vice President, Client Services
Kirk & Co. Consulting Ltd.

From: Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX [mailto:Liz.Bicknell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: June-17-14 3:13 PM

To: Anna Wright; Knight, Jeff J GCPE:EX; Kurji, Nasir TRAN:EX
Cc: Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX; Adam, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Holding messages

Can you call me please. 953-4865

From: Anna Wright [mailto:annawright@kirkandco.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 3:08 PM

To: Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX; Knight, Jeff 1 GCPE:EX; Kurji, Nasir TRAN:EX
Cc: Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX; Adam, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Holding messages

3:45 works. Trying to get Nasir, his phone is dead. Waiting for him to call using Scott’s phone.

Anna Wright | Vice President, Client Services
Kirk & Co. Consulting Lid.

From: Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX [mailto:Liz.Bicknell@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: June-17-14 3:06 PM

To: Knight, Jeff J GCPE:EX; Kurji, Nasir TRAN:EX
Cc: Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX; Anna Wright; Adam, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Holding messages
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Once this is approved, we can turn this into a Traffic Advisory which should go out immediately. Given it is already 3.05
suggest moving the media avail to 3:45. Does that work. Elizabeth is sending you the address and a map which we will
provide to media.
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--—-0riginal Message----

From: Anna Wright

Sent: june-17-14 4:13 PM

To: 'Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX'; Knight, Jeff } GCPE:EX; Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX
Cc: Adam, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: New Recording 2

Waiting to find out from Scott what media showed up. He has Janet Brown's number and knows to call her after media
avail is done.

Anna Wright | Vice President, Client Services Kirk & Co. Consulting Ltd.

From: Bicknell, Liz M GCPE:EX [mailto:Liz.Bicknell@gov.bc.cal

Sent: June-17-14 4:12 PM

To: Anna Wright; Knight, Jeff } GCPE:EX; Thomson, Elizabeth GCPE:EX
Cc: Adam, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: New Recording 2

Thx. Who showed up - Global, CTV and WX. Did Nasir call NW? | will share audio _with Robert.
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